From: Georgia Manhard

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 6:08 PM

To: CCBC Office

Subject: Para Nordic Development Camp; NCCP Comp-Int Workshop (para stream); Para Nordic
Qualification Races for International Competitions

Para Nordic Development Camp and Classification

The annual Para Nordic Development camp will take place in Canmore, AB November
18-20. The annual camp brings together new and provincial level athletes to Canmore to
develop their skills with national level coaches on the tracks of Frozen Thunder. For new
athletes, who have not been nationally classified in Nordic skiing, Nordiq Canada offers a
domestic/national classification assessment in conjunction with the camp. This will be an
important camp for new athletes striving to compete for their provinces at the upcoming
Canada Winter Games in PEI. Information regarding registration for the camp will be
available October 11, 2022.

Para Nordic Coaching - Comp-Intro Course

Running concurrent to the Para Nordic Camp, Nordiq Canada will host a Para-Nordic
Coaching Comp-Intro course for coaches from November 18-20. Registration will be available
through

The Locker.

Para Nordic Trials Races

The Para-nordic trials for qualification to the World Cup in Vuokatti, FIN will take place in
Canmore, AB November 22 & 23. The event is open to all athletes and will serve as the
gualification event for athletes eligible for international Para Nordic FIS competitions. Trip

Criteria documents will be posted in the coming weeks.

For more information contact: Kate Boyd: kboyd@nordigcanada.ca



https://thelocker.coach.ca/account/login?ReturnUrl=%2f

